Looking Back,

In order to celebrate a Seque Centenial,which is being planned
for this coming summer,let's go back in time and ponder over a few
things,that happened a century or more ago,

Possibly one of the most interesting county's as far as history
is concerned,is Tuscarawas,altho some of it is very sad,we are quite
sure there are many things worth bringing to your attention,

The county has been named for the river ,in whose valley,the
county is located ,The river has about 80 miles of length,and 50 miles
of this length winds it's way through the Tuuscarawas Valley,

About 1760,this valley was inhabited by "The Deleware Nation"
it was a hunting paradise,filled with hickory,ash,chestnut,and maple
treesybushes of berries were found in great abundance,The county was
threaded with well-beaten trails,often traveled by bands of savages
on hunting excursions,This beautiful valley came to the knowledge of

the white explorer Hunters and Traders, penetrating far into the wilds
of the Red-man's country gsidey saw and d

discribed it's wealth and beauty,Prisoners of war found captivity
g8 river tolera ble,

5y t%ien the hush-of peace,gave way to open war,plans for distant
raids were made here,"hen the Colonists decided upon the punishment
for the savages and General Bouquet given command of the invading
army,his approach to the Tuscarawas Valley,in 1764,was witnessed
with consternation and fear and alarm,The Delewares abanded thzir
Capitol before his {rrésistable force,and fled ia terror,down heal
river, Realizing the folly of opposition,they surrendered to Gener
Bouquet,and gave up all the white captives,who had been adopted
into the tribes A new capitol was founde@ at Gekelemukpechunk,near
the exit of the river from the county,This is where Newcomerstowg, "
now stands,Vhen hostilities started between the colon;es and Egg an
at this Capitol the Indien Varriors gathered and sat in council, o
here they smoked the pipe of peace,argued,and decided questions o
policy,involving war and peace with the border settlers, . 5

This region was familiar to su;rounding +ribes,who often sen
representitives to the Deleware Capital,



HISTORY OF NzWCOMmxSTOWN, OHIO

Ge-kel-e-muk-pe-chunk, which means "3till Water", was the name the Delaware
Indians gave the settlement before Newcomerstown itself was founded.

The Delaware Indians under Chief Netawatwes arrived near the present site
of Newcomerstown in 1750 and began building their settlement, which eventually
amounted to apvout 100 log cabins. At about the same time the white man was scouting
this territory, and legends tell us of continual strife oetween the red man and the
white man. A love tri-angle gives the town its name. A white girl, named Mary
Harris, had been captured in one of the colonies by the Indians between 1730-17L0,
and later marrieda, by force, Chief Eagle Feathers. The Chief later brought home
another woman who was named New Comer and placed in the same cabin with Mary Harris.
Legend portrays jealousy between the two women. Mary Harris awakened one morning
to find the Chisf dead. His head had been split open by his own tomahawik and the
New Com=r gone. Shs was captured and orought bacx and the area promptly named
New Comer's Town. The captive denied xilling Chief Eagle reathers and stated that
Mary Harris had killed him, and that she ran away for fear that Mary would also
kill her. The New Comer was put to death on Christmas Zve. 3She was struck on the
hzad, a dart put through her heart, scalped and beheaded. It is not certain whether
New Comer was a white woman or not, but history speaks of her as being white. White
Woman's Town was the name given to the wigwam settlement surrounding Eagle Feather's
tent. History tells us of Mary's popularity with her adopted relatives and even the
River (Tuscarawas diver) from the village to Coshocton was designated "White Woman."

On March 14, 1771, nev. David Zeisberger, known as the Saint Paul of the
Moravian Missionaries in America, delivered his memorable sermon - the first Protestant
sermon in the Northwest Territory. The site is located in the east end of the village
and is marked with a suitable monumert, on Pilling Street, near th- viaduct on State

doutes 16, 30 and 21. The site is also the location of thnec fo_mer home of the Great
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INDUSTRIES (continued)

Wentz Concrete & Supply
Rt. No. 3
Arthur Wentz, Owner

Wentz Concrete & Supply Inc.
Route No. 3
Newcomerstown, Ohio

Phone (614) 498-7788

The Home Building & Loan Co.
132 Main Street

Newcomerstown, Ohio
Phone (614) 498-6443

Newcomerstown Truck Stop Inc.

Route No. 1
Newcomerstown, Ohio
Phone (614) 498-5161

Funk Pontiac-Oldsmobile Sales
700 East State Street
Newcomerstown, Ohio

Phone (614) 498-7227

Concrete Products 10

ADDRESSES OF ADS

General Tire & Rubber Co.
Chemical Plastics Div.
Pilling Street
Newcomerstown, Ohio
Phone (614) 498-8304

Reeves Bank & Trust Co.
100 Main Street

Newcomerstown, Ohio
Phone (614) 498-8376

Shadybend Greenhouse & Florists
Route No. 3

Newcomerstown, Ohio
Phone (614) 498-7132

Stoffer’s Restaurant

1085 East State Street
Newcomerstown, Ohio
Phone (614) 498-7232

-E- Newcomerstown, Ohio



Chief Netawatwes. Previous to 181l New Comer's Town was just another settlement
in the then "Western United States." By 1814 the red man had practically moved
on and abandoned the village, when a small band of settlers from New Jersey, led
by Nicholas Neighbor, moved into the village. They immediately recognized the
great possibilities of this area and promptly took over the area. A year later
gixty other emigrants from New Jersey made their appearance and took up residence
in the abandoned Indian houses.

In 1827 the village was platted and the great Ohio and Erie Canal was
constructed. By 1840 it boasted a population of 270 persons. Later there was es-
tablished a woolen mill, a tanne_y, a pottery, brick plant, saw-mill and grain mill.
Then came the Steubenville and Indiana railroad which later merged with the present
Pennsylvania kailroad. All through the ycars of the Civil War the town continued
to grow. The year 1873 saw tne Cleveland and Marietta railroad completely finished,
adding still more prosperity to the area. The Ohio Canal, constructed in 1827, was
the focal point around which the life of the town centered for many yecars, and added
materially to its growth.

In 1855 the Steubenville and Indiana iailroad was officially opened for
t-affic, but did not prosper and finally passed into receiver:ship before 1860. In
1867 it merged with the Pennsylvania Railroad Co. by which time it had established
necessary east and west connections.

While Newcomerstown was laid out by Judge Nicholas Neighbor in 1827, it
existed as a hamlet without corporate charter until after the close of the Civil War.
The first Mayor was John Wilson who had served as a Lieutenant in the 80th 0.V.I.
of the Civil War. He was elected in the fall of 1868 and filed his bond in the sum
of $1,000.00 on November 17, 1868.

In 1884 City Hall was erected at a cost of $12,000.00 with the fire depart-
ment, jail and banquet hall on the first floor. The Office of the Mayor, Council

Chambers and Opera House were located on the second floor. In 1946 a complete re-
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modelling project of City Hall was planned and completed. The roof of old Opera
House was removed. The rear of the building was made one-story high and located
therein were the jail, storage room for Street Department equipment and garage for
police cruisers. The front portion was left as a two-story building and housed
the Fire Department equipment on ground floor; Mayor's office, Council Chambers,
rest rooms and Fire Department meeting room on second floor.

The earliest records available of Newcomerstown Volunteer Fire Department
show that the first method (1870) used for fighting fires was a bucket brigade from
the Ohio & Erie Canal; and later two pieces of equipment were purchased - a pump
and hook and ladder wagon. Later, five two-wheel hose carts were placed at various
locations in town. To date the town has modern fire fighting equipment and is
s8till a Volunteer Fire Department, and Emergency Squad.

Newcomerstown is proud of its heritage. History tells us great men have
lived in and near here.... namely: James Garfield, 20th President of the U. S.
lived here with his parents during the building of the Ohio Canal; Abraham Garfield,
father of James, was in charge of constructing the Canal; IMrs. Garfield operated a
boarding house where twenty Canal employees ate their meals. President Lincoln, in
1861, passed through the village on a trip to Washington, making a personal appear-
ance on the rear platform of the train. The famous Paul Getty spent some of his boy-
hood days visiting relatives in Newcomerstown. Then, there is Shannon Rogers, well
known dress designer and manufacturer for Jerry Silverman, New York City, who spent
his youth in Newcomerstown.

Until November 2, 1971, the two most prominent citizens of Newcomerstown were
two great American sports figures: Denton T. ("Cy") Young, the early century

baseball star who won 511 big league games; and Wooarow ("Woody") Hayes, the famouns

football coach of Ohio State University. Then came Ronald ("Ron“) Hooker, age 19 yrs.,

who was elected Mayor of the village (as a write-in candidate) in Nov. 1971, anda was

proclaimcd nation-wide as one of the two youngest Mayors ever elected in the U. S.
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The youngest elected Mayor in the nation in the same year was a boy four months
younger than Hooker. The population of the village at time Hooker was elected
was 1,100 plus and he served for 15 months.

Denton T. ("Cy") Young was born at Gilmore, Ohio in 1867. "Cy”started his
major league baseball career in 1890, joining the Cleveland Spiders in August after
beginning the season with Canton. His greatest achievement was 511 major league
victories over 22 year period. He pitched 23 consecutive hitless innings; allowed
no bases on balls in 20 inning game; won 2 games in one day and pitched 3 no-hit
games, one a pexrfect game in which no batter reached first base. His best effort
was 36 victories in a year. Mr. Young quit at the age of L4 years in 1911 when he
was with Boston. In August 1908”by?was honored and received $7,500.00 and valuable
presents at Boston. June 11, 1947, Bill Veeck, President of Cleveland Indians, in-
vited residents of Newcomerstown to the ball game at Cleveland infby'élhonor. ”Cy"
Young Special left Newcomerstown 8:30 A.M. and was the first passenger train on
the Cleveland & Marietta Railroad for 20 years. 1,218 regidents made the trip
accompanied by Newcomerstown High School Band. On March 29, 1954, which was‘by's"
80th birthday, the village held a big celebration in his honor and he considered
this event as ofie of the biggest events of his life. More than 800 attended, including
Governor Thomas Herbert. "Cf'was presented a new car . A monument was erected in 196l
at the "Cy Young Park" in Newcomerstown and on the pink marble wings of the monument,

his all time major league records achieved by Young during his career as a
pitcher is engraved. In January 1975 a museum has come into existence under the name
of Newcomerstown Sports Corporation and the museum contains "Cy" Young's baseball
memorabilia. The building is located on Main Street and on July L, 1975, dedication
ceremony will be held.

Present football coach, "Woody" Hayes of Ohio State University was borm in

Clifton, Ohio, south of Dayton; moved with his family to Newcomerstown in 1920 and
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graduatcd from Newcomerstown High School in 1931. 1In 1951 "Woody" was named head

Football Coach of Ohio State University and at this writing, is still holding the

same position. He ranks among the most successful mentors in the country with his
over-all career record of today.

The home, church and school are the foundation from which our community
has grown. Newcomerstown now has fifteen chu.ches.

In 1830 the Methodist idpiscopal Church was organized, the first organization
for religious wooship. No building was available, so the members worshiped in the
home. In 1835 the first church was erected on the corner of :tiver and Church Streets.
Another ouilding was erected on the same site in 1866-67. Years later, another building
was erected on the same site and dedicated in 1916. In 1966 a merger was consummated
between the Methodist Protestant and Methodist Episcopal Churches. A new church com-
plex was constructed on Oak Street and dedicated in May 1969. A new Methodist parsonage
had been built on Beaver St. in 1960.

Saint Paul Lutheran Church was established Nov. 11, 1832 in a little log school
house. In 1838 a new brick church was completed on corner of Neighbor and Bridge Streets,
which site is now the location of the "Booth Apartments." October 29, 1869 the corner
stone of a new church was laid on the site of the present building on South College St.,
which is still the site of present Church. A few years later the structure was torn
down and a new building erected on the same site. January 20, 196, dedication ceremony
was held for new addition and remodelling of the present Church. In 1911 the Lutheran
Church served a supper in the church basement. Menu: noodle soup, chicken, potatoes,
gravy, baked beans, cream slaw, lemon sherbert, cake, coffee and orchestra music - .25¢.

The Methodist Protestant Church was formed in 1843. A building was erected on
Canal Street about where the U. S. Post Office now stands. In 1878 a brick church was
erected at the corner of E. Canal and College Streets and dedicated July 3, 1879. In

Mazch 1955, a tormado damaged the church rendering it untentable and unsafe. The
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congregation then purchased the building on N. College St. which was formerly the
Touraine Supper Club and remodelled the building for its use and which was occupied
until the merger of the two Methodist Churches in 1966. The combined congregation
then worshiped in the Trinity Methodist Church building on River and Church Street
until the new church complex on Oak Street was completed. The new church was dedicated
in May 1969 under the name of Christ United Methodist Church.

Presbyterian Church was organized Nov. 13, 1876 by a committee of Steubenville,
Ohio, Presbyterians. For several years the congregation was irregularly supplied.

In 1887 the present church building was erected on Canal Street. Down through the
years the building has been renewed, enlarged and beautified.

First Evangelical United Brethern Church was organized in 1900 in the 0ld Index
building on River St. A new church building was erected and dedicated in 1906 which is
the present church site, on corner of Heller Drive and W. State St. Due to merger of
the Evangelical U. B. and the United Brethern Church, the name was changed to United
Brethern Church in 1946. In subsequent years, the church building has been enlarged,
remodelled and re-decorated. At the time of merger with The Methodist Church, the United
Brethern Church congregation remained in their own building but changed the name to

Calvary United Methodist Church in 1968, which is the name used as of this date.

Church of Christ was the outgrowth of the restoration movement and was a mission
effort sponsored by the Yanky Ridge Congregation in co-operation with the members of
the church who were residents of Newcomerstown. The congregation began meeting in 1901
in the Mayor's office; The first church building was erected at the cornmer of State
and McKinley Ave. in 1909. A new church was built on S. Goodrich St. and dedicated
June L, 1961.

First Baptist Church was organized Jan. 26, 1902. The site of this building
on River Street was dedicated Nov. 28, 1915. The present church building, which is a

new structure completely, stands on the same site and was dedicated Nov. 19, 1967.
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Trinity Baptist Church came into being in 1908 under the supervision
and financial aid of Mr. Lowery (Big Ginnie). The site was located on Clow Ave.
(now Martin Luther King Dr.). In 1923 the church was totally destroyed by fire.
Clow & Sons Co. permitted the use of its office on Clow Ave. and State Street for
services. In 1925 Clow Corp. erected the present church building on the same site

for the employees of its company, with the church members paying the company for

the building. First chairs used in the church were from the 0ld Opera House.

St. Francis DeSales Church came into being during the summer of 1917
through Father Zuber of Coshocton. He conducted a census in Newcomerstown to determine
how many individuals were of the Catholic faith and found 70 persons. He purchased
a store-room on corner of Chestnut and State Streets and converted the building into
a church. The first mass was celebrated in the church in May 1918. Later, the
congregation moved to the Lamning house on Goodrich St. for conducting services, etc.
A new church building was erected and dedicated in 1938 on the land belonging to tﬁe
Lanning property facing River St. Later, a fellowship hall was erected and dedicated
Junc 8, 1969, which is the present site of the Church.

St. Paul's A. M. E. (4frican Methodist Episcopal) Church, Clow Ave. (now
Martin Luther King Dr.) was founded in 1920 on a site purchased that year from The
James B. Clow & Sons. Rev. Harriston was the first pastor. Services are conducted
first and third Sunday afternoons each month at 3:00 P.M.

Four Square Gospel Church came into existence in 1932 in an upstairs room
on River St. Later, moved to Ortt building at 101 Ganal St., and then to the Hartly
lot just off State St. In 1937 the present church building was erected on West Street.
In 1962 the church was remodelled and decorated.

The Church of The Nazarene organized May 26, 1935 in the Duff Hall on River
St. with a charter membership of thirteen. Sometime later a church building at Plain-

field was purchased and demolished, then moved to a lot on corner of Neighbor and

Goodrich Streets. A new church was erected on same site and dedicated May 2, 19L43.
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Some years later it was decided to erect a new edifice. On June 1, 1954
the contract was let for the new building. In the year 1965 new addition
was added after Church had acquired extra land adjoining its premises.

Assembly of God Church had its original headquarters in Springfield,
Missouri. A church was started in this village by the Rev. Barney Johnson
in 1937 in a store-room. The present church was erected in 1940; remodelled
in 1960; and incorporated in 1963. In 1974 the church was re-decorated and
Fellowship Hall erected.

Scriptural Holiness Church came into being under the leadership of Rev.
William A, Gamble in 1962. The building on West State Street was purchased
from Church of Christ. The present church organization was incorporated on
May 29, 1963.

Baptist Chapel Mission - now Valley View Baptist Church - was organized
in 1963 in the Powell building on West State St. Church was incorporated in
1965 and moved to the Leading building (now Dr. Schrickel's office) on Main St.,
and name Valley View Baptist Church was given. In 1967 Greyhound Post House on
Pilling St. was purchased, remodelled and is now present location of the congregation.

Church of God came into being as mission work, January 1966, in the Powell
building on W. State St.; incorporated in April 1966; and in 1970 purchased its
present church building on cormer of River and Church Sts. which was owned by
The Methodist Church of Newcomerstown.

In his cabin on the north bank of the Tuscarawas River, Jacob J. Miller,
son-in-law of Nicholas Neighbor, founder of the village, held classes for the
children of the Newcomerstown settlement as early as 1818. Instructions in the
3~-R's was also given to the pioneer boys and girls in the two-room cabin of the
Stouffer family which cabin was near the river in the area of Pilling Street.

Ag the little hamlet grew into a village, classes were moved from cabins

to the first school building of the town, a one-room 1log school house on State
Road south of the Pioneer Cemetery located on Bridge St. Other small school
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buildings were erected in the areas surrounding the town.

In 1900, due to the steady growth of the town, larger buildings were
required and two red brick two-story buildings with four class rooms on each
floor and of identical design were constructed. One was used for grades _one
through eight and erected on the site now occupied by the Baker Grocery Store.
The other was constructed on College St., replacing the Union School which had
served as a place of learning for forty-four years. The second floor of this
building was used by high school students while the first floor housed grades
one to six.

Union School was erected on College St. in 1856 near same site and the
building was a two-story frame building topped with a bell tower. The two
rooms on first floor were used for lower grades, those on second floor for
higher grades. In 1880 it was necessary to add two more rooms to this building.
It was also in 1880 that a class of five students received diplomas for com-
pleting a three year Teacher's Course offered by the school system for graduation.
Requirements were changed to four years in 1905. Since neither of the school
buildings nor the town had an auditorium, commencement for the first graduation
was held in the Presbyterian Church on June 2, 1882. Graduation for the next
two classes, 1883-188L4 was held in same church. The following year, the school
had the pleasure of using the auditorium of the newly constructed Opeim House for
Commencement exercises of class of 1885. From that year until 1924, the stage
of the Opera House continued to be used for graduation exercises as well as for
presentation of school operettas and class plays. The OperaHouse was erected
on Church Street on the same site now occupied by the Municipal Building.

In 1924 further expansion of the school facilities became necessary. At
this time a large three-story building was erected at the cormer of State and
River Streets which provided rooms for high school classes on first and second

floors and seventh and eighth grades on third floor. This building featured
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science labratories, locker rooms, school library and a combination auditorium-
gymnasium. In 1936 a new addition was made to this building.

On Mavch 11, 1955, a tormado struck Newcomerstown damaging the two red-
brick school buildings beyond repaic. Until new buildings could be planned
and crected, classes were held in other available quarters, namely: Masonic
Temple, C. I. O. Hall, Trinity Methodist, Nazarene and Presbyterian Churches.

In 1957 two one-floor plan school buildings of modern functional design
had been erected and ready for occupancy by the elementary classes. One is
the East Elementary building, a seven room structure on College St. - the
third school building to occupy this site. The other - West Elementary building,
is a seventeen room building on Beaver St. erected on a 32 acre tract of land
purchased by the Board of Education. Grades one through six and kindergarten
classes are housed in these two buildings. Each structure has a multi-purpose
room which is used for school programs, indoor recreation and assemblies. The
multi-purpose room in West Elementary building is equipped with a cafeteria which
serves lunches to teachers and students of the West Elementary and High School.

A bond issue was passed in 1965 for the erection of a new high school
and this modern one-floor plan is located on Beaver St. with occupancy being
attained in December 1967. The original High School on corner of State and
River Sts. - now the Middle School - houses sixth, seventh and eighth grades.

In February 1966 funds were furnished by a local couple for the Board of
Education to purchase a tract of eleven acres adjoining the present real estate
on which the new High School was being erected. The eleven acres was to be the
location of a new Athletic Stadium and through the efforts of the local couple,
the public and school board, a very modern Athletic Stadium was erected and
dedicated as Lee Stadium in the fall of 1967. Few high schools in Ohio have an
athletic complex to compare with this Stadium. It is a well-lighted football
stadium. There is an 8 lane track, two football practice fields, two softball
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diamonds, a baseball diamond, special field for band practice, pole-vault area,

shot-put, discus area, high-jump area, etc. In 1969 a brick concession stand
and ticket booth were erected and cost borne by the local couple who began this
Athletic program.

The schools of Newcomerstown have made great progress during the past 170
years, from the teaching of a few children in log cabin homes of the settlers
to the instruction of a total of 159L students in the four public school buildings
of today.

Newcomerstown boasts of a newspaper dated as far back as June 7, 1871,
called the Newcomerstown Vigitor. It carried the name Newcomerstown, but was
at first a continuation of the Saturday Visitor which was published at Coshocton.
Publishers of the first newspaper were Dr. A. M. Beers, A. W. Johns and W. B.
Beech, later becoming the Ohio Independent. In 1873 the Independent was pur-
chased by Dr. W. H. Dunham and J. A. Buchanan from Baimesville. The name was
changed to Newcomerstown Argus. Fire destroyed the Argus building quarters on
Nov. 20, 1877. Newcomerstown was without a local paper for two months. Then
in Jan. 1878 the Newcomerstown Eye was established by W. V. Kent and W. Ferguson
of Cadiz. It later suspended publication and in March 1882 the paper was changed
to Newcomerstown Index by A. C. Hursey. It was later acquired by R. M. Temple
who operated same until 1889 when it passed into the hands of M. C. Julien. In
1895 it was sold to Bower and Hammond who operated the business for about a year.
Then M. C. Julien and John T. Duff purchased same jointly and continued until
1898 when Julien left the firm. In August 1898 the Newcomerstown News began
publication under the management of Wilkie Rusk in the Vogenitz building on Main
St. In 1900 it was acquired by M. O. Julien; a year later, M. C. Julien, father
of M. O, Julien joined the News. It was operated by M. C. Julien and Son for

eighteen years. In 1920 the News Printing Co. was incorporated by M. C. Julien,

M, O. Julien and C. W. Phillips. Later, M. C. Julien retired, but still assisted
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in the business until his death in 193L. The News was then operated by M. O.
Julien and his son, M. K. Julien and C. W. Phillips until M, O. Julien retired,
who like his father, assisted until his death in 1957. The News Printing Co,.
was then owned and operated by M. K. Julien and C. W. Phillips until the death
of C. W. Phillips on April 30, 1970, and M. K. Julieq)August 15, 1970. Business
was owned and operated by Florence Julien, widow of M. K. Julien until Dec. 1972)
when Jeffersonian Printing Co. of Cambridge purchased the News Printing Co.

In Jan. 1973 Jerome K. Wolfrom operated the Printing Co. In Feb. 1975 the company
was incorporated with Wooster Republican Printing Company of The Dix Group, still
being operated and managed by Jerome K. Wolfrom.

Newcomerstowr organized a Public Library in 1935 located in the Kaden
building at 119% Main St. with 2,000 books on its shelves. Was later moved from
initial location in October 1938 to the Vogenitz building at 1L43% Main St. where
it remained until 1960, at which time the building owned by The Reeves Banking &
First Company at corner of Main and Bridge Sts. was purchased for $10,000.00.

Funds for the purchase were donated by public 'subscriptions and endowments from
from estates of Mrs. Manuel Yingling, Mrs. Florence Yeagley and Mrs. C. B. Vogenitz
in the total sum of $9,112.90. At the end of 197, the total volume of books owned
by Newcomerstown Public Library was 17,800. It is one of the few Public Libraries
remaining in existence which was organized under the Board of Education of public
school system and is still under the jurisdiction of Board of Education of New-
comerstown Exempted Village School District. The Library was moved in April 1961
into its present quarters.

Our banking institutions came into being in 1883 when The Oxford Bank was
organized in that year as a private financial institution by George and W. T.
Mulvane and Theodore S. Crater. Was incorporated in 1915 under the name The Oxford
Bank. First location was the I. O. O. F. building at corner of Canal and Bridge
Sts., Later moved to the building on Main St. which is now occupied by The Home
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Building and Loan Co. and then moved to its present site on cormer of Main and
Cross Streets. In March 1925 construction of the oldest portion of the present
bank structure was completed and has been occupied by the banking institution
since that time. In 1915 it was incorporated as a State Bank under the name

of Oxford Bank. The newest section was erected a year later for Jones & Lydick
funeral home and was acquired by the bank in 1958. The year 1959 was a big year
for the Oxford Bank. In addition to its merger with the National Bank of Dover,
the same year also saw the installation of drive-in windows which served its
first customers on October 3, 1959, and an adjoining lot was purchased and a
parking lot completed.

The First National Bank was founded in 1899 and is now operating under
the name of The heeves Banking & Trust Company. In the same year the Bank re-
ceived its charter. One year later the building at Corner of Main and Bridge
Sts. (now owned and occupied by Newcomerstown Public Library), was begun and
in 1901 the bank occupied its new quarters. On June 2, 1959, following the
approval of stockholders, it merged with the Reeves Banking & Trust Company
of Dover. In 1960 purchase was made of the Davis land on the opposite corner
of Main and Bridge Sts. where the new complex was constructed in 1961. Since
that time, a parking lot and drive-in window were added to its quarters.

The Home Building and Loan Company was established in 1898 and now located
at 132 Main Street.

The City Loan and Savings Company was established August 7, 1952 at 143 W.
Main St.

Among one of the oldest businesses still in existence is Zimmer Lumber Co.,
founded in 1892 by Henry Zimmer and Harrison Howell. Henry remained as head of
the company until his death in 1942. His son, Arthur Zimmer, was the sucessor to
this business and continued as the owner until his death in 1960. After the death
of Arthur Zimmer, his son, Robert H. Zimmer, becamc the owner of the business and
is still owner and operator of this company. First location for Zimmer Lumber Co.
was on Canal St. (opposite the Presbyterian Church) on the bank of the Ohio & Erie
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Canal. Early transportation of lumber and other supplies was by canal barges.
Present location at 135 E. Main St. was occupied in 1928. The Zimmer Lumber Co.
has served this community for 82 years.

The building now housing The Eureka Hardware located on corner of River &
Canal Sts. was a former structure of 1837. It was operated by Miskimens under
the name of Bureka Grain and Saw-Mill. In Nov. 1912 the business was incorporated
under the name of Bureka Co. Officers were: J. A. Murphy, Pres.; John . Wood,

Secretary-Treasurer; J. A. Montgomery, Manager. In 1967 the business was purchased

from Ralph M. Portz by R. E. Cathan, who now is thec owner and manageir of this business.

Another flour and feed mill came into being in the early 1900's. Located on
Cross St. near Buckhorn Creek, it was first owned and operated by Mose Kennedy.

In 1915 the new owners were Grant Best and Charles Milburn, and later a cider mill
was addea. In Nov. 1963 this building was destroyed by a burning ceremony performed
by Newcomerstown Fire Department.

Newcomerstown instituted what became a thriving fair. Each fall in the
latter part of 1800 until about 1906, fairs were held at the west end of the
village on property known as the Kistler lands. The fairs were held in October
of each of the years and was an very important event for the residents of the
village and surrounding rural areas.

Other industries of the Village are: Heller Tool Division-Wallace-Murray
Corp. - files and tools; General Tire & Rubber Co., Chemical Plastics Div.-extruded
rlastics; Alchrome Products Co. - bath faucets; The W. M. Brode Co. - road and
bridge builders; B. G. Perforating Co. - perforated paper; Canned Milk Products -
canned milk; General Electric Co. - electrical coils; Globe Specialties - canvas
products; Groovfold Fabricators Co. - furniture; 31lst Corp. - tire patch kits;
Industrial Grinding Co. - tool grinding; Herco Mfg. Co. - tool cutter heads;
Kurz-Kasch Co. - plastic castings; Pretty Products Co. - warehouse; Rebco Machine
Co. - machine and die; Shaw Vaults Co. - burial vaults; Wentz Concrete Supply -

— ko



ready mix and block; Goshen Brick & Clay - high grade face brick; and Precision

Automatic Co. - precision machining.
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Canal in Newcomerstown

Water from Ohio Canal powered the first of mid 18t century
industries, a flour mill at the extreme end of Main St.

Pilling saw mill was joined in lumber manufacturing by a
planning mwmill on the North side of the Canal,

In the April 1913 flood the Canal gave way on south side where
Canal crosses Goodrich Street, and left an immense hole in the canal,

President Garfield's father was contractor for the portion of
Canal between Newcomerstown and Port Washington, Ohio.

First store in Newcomerstown was located where the 0dd Fellows
building now stands at corner of Canal and Bridge St.

First hotel was what is now the Newcomerstown Museum,



The ABORIGINES

The following is facks noted about 1880,

Thet a race of people,superior in many mspects to the Red=man,inhabfited
the valley of the Muskingum and Tuscarawes,as well as other portions

of the state,centuries before the Indians were known to have been here,

is evidenced by the numerous rcmains found in various parts of the valley,
At Marietta,extensive earthworks were discovered,when the first lNewe
England imigrants landed herejand of these and many other remains the
Indians could give no account;They had evidently been constructed before
the occupation of the Indlians When the "0ld Fort" at Newark was discovered
early in this century (1800),a tree stood on it's banks,twenty feet above
the ground (level),which when cut down soon after,showedconcentric circles
numbering 550 five hundred and fifty,thus proving the date of the con-
struction of that wonderful archaeoloical remain,to have been several
centuries before Columbus first recached this continent,'ho this strange
race wasgwheither the progenitors or the predecessors of the Indiane -
nations,must ever remsin a mystery,They have left no written language,
Nothing but the embankments and a few implements to tell the story of
their inhabitancy,The monuments of these Mound-Builders as they are
usually called,consisting of effigies,inclosures and mounds, Effigies

or animal mounds are "raised figures or basso relievos of birds beasts
men or reptiles,and in some Iinstances of inanimate objects," They are
usually six feet above the natural surface of the ground,and it is
believed by archaeologists that they are errected as objects of worship,
o effigies are known to exist in Tuscarawas County,Two the "Alligator
Mound" and the "Eagle llound"were found in Lieking County,and elsewhere

in the state, §

Inclosures are of various kinds,Some are ramparts,constructed for
military or defensive worksjothers were used as sacred inclosures,and
still others,perhaps for arenas for nathendl games and amusement, llost
of them are earthworks,though a few are of stone, Defensive inclosures
are of irregular form,always on high ground;in strong,natural positions
frequently on hill summits and steep bluffs,The gateways are few,narrow
and well guarded by other embankments, These works are somewhat numerious
and indicate thet though the mound-builders may have been disposed to
peace and agriculture,they were not unharrassed by enimies, Sacred inclosur:
are mainly distinguished from those of a military character by regularity
of form,Where moats or ditches occur,they are invariably found on the
inside,where as in defensive works the ditches are on the outside of
the embankments,

The diecovery of the remains of an ampitheadre is related in
the history of Schonbrunn,in 1771,by Zeisberger,

The next known of inhabitants were the "Erie Nation" Indians, These
were the only tribe that occupied continental America,and they were of
the "Iroquios Family",This was about 1650,Soon after their domain was
invaded by the Five Nations,and most of them killed,the remsining
either joined with the conquerors or with the tribe to which they fled
for refuge,

The "Shawanees" are believed to crossed the Ohio during the first
half of the Seventeenth Century,and settled in the Scioto Valley,They
were probably driven from what is now Kentucky by the Cherokees and
Chickasaws,

The Shawnees were dispossessed of their Ohio Home and dispersed
by the Pive Nations in the seventeenth Century, During 1700 all of

this territory was occupied by remnants of defeated tribes,or those
permitted to remain by yeilding tribute to their conquerors,



In 1750 the Vyandots,Delewares,0ttawas,and perhaps other tribes
dwelt in this state, The scope of their possessions corresponded some-
what with the various river systems,To the Delewares belonged the Tlus
Valley,The Shawnees were their neighbors on the west,in the Sciote Valley,
and the Wyandots on the north,and these two tribes frequently camped
and roamed over the Deleware grounds,
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Tour of inspection,

The most important early settlement was made by a colony
from New Jersey,chief among them were the Neighbors,In 1814,
Nicholas Neighbor, of lMorris County,New Jersey,made a tour
of inspection to the Tuscarawas Valley,and pleased with What
land he found,he purchased in behalf of himself and others
from Godfrey Haga 1,900 acres in the northwest part of the
present Oxford Township,Haga had obtained the land from the
original proprietor Johm Beaver,

The following year a colony of about 60 imigrants left
New Jersey for this land, It included the families of Nicholas,
William,and Jacob Neighbor, (three brothers),The family of
Leonard,son of Nicholas NNeighbor,William Gardener,Townsend
Cobb,John Welch and family,George Starke¥,and Moses lorgan,

They came in wagons,and four weeks were consumed in the
journey,Until cabine could be erected,they took possession
of some Indian Huts in the village of Newcomerstown,but in
a short time, the cabins of the settlers dotted the valley
north of the river,

Nicholas Neighbor was a prominant pioneer,He removed
to a farm near lew Philadelphia in 1818,but returned to Oxford
Township in 183%1,and in connection with Jacob Overholt, conducted
the first store in Newcomerstown,which village he had laid
out a few years previous,From 1818 to 1832 he was one of the
Associate Judges of the County,He died in 1848,leaving a
numerious posterity,

Leonard Neighbor,his son,died in February,1816,David
Neighbor Hied previous to 1830,and William died in 1840,They
were highly respected citizens,and they were Lutheran in their
religious belief,

Their early cabins were half-hewed,excelling the ordinary
pioneer log cabin,

John Welch,the son-in-law of Nicholas Neighbor,received
a large portion of the purchased tract,Since he didn't like
the wilderness, he soon took his family and returned to lew
Jersey, having sold his land to John Tufford,John Flock,and
perhaps others,Years afterwards,he returned to this county
and spent the balance of his years within it's borders,

Townsend Cobb,was a laborer,poor and destitute of land,
he died in this township,aﬁd did his children,John and Elizabeth,
wife of James Mulvane,

William Gardner remained only a short time,but years later
he returned to Oxford Township,

In 1816,and 1817 other settlers from Morris County,lNew
Jersey reached the settlement, Among them were Jacob J Miller,
the son-in-law of Nicholas Neighbor,He was Iutheran and died
in this Township,

John Tufford,also a Lutheran,came from the same locality
in 1816 ,He settled north of the river,sothweat of Hewcomerstown,
where he was a lifetime farmer,He died about 1829,

Andrew Creter,came here from Morris County about 1818,
He was a farmer and kept the first Tavern in the Township,He

succeeded Nicholas Neighbor,as first Postmaster of Newcomerstown,



John Flock,came in either 1816 or 1817, He remained here
for the remainder of his life,a son later imigrated to Iowa,

Joshoa Gardner came about the same time (1817) also
from Morris County New Jersey,He was the brother of William
Gardner and also spent the remammder of his life here,

Jacob Stouffer,was a resident of the Township prior to
1820,He purchased a farm from Abraham Shane,but the Title
proved to be defective,and he was obligged to yield possession

Danial Booth was one of the first settlers in the
southeast portion ofi Oxford Township,He owned and occupied
the northwest portion of Section 23,prior to 1826,

Nathan Shepperd,another pioneer of this locality,owning
the northwest corner of section 23%,was from Belmont County,and
later returned there,

Jacob Miller, probably taught the first school in the
Township,He gave instruction in 1818 or earlier in his cabin,
situated north of the river and close to the county line,Not
long afterwards,Seth Hart,a stranger in the land,gave a term
or two of school at the Stouffer's cabin,Located a short
distance above the Nugen Street bridge,The cabin contained
two apartments,and the one occupied during the day as a
school room,was occupied as sleeping quarters by the Stouffer
family,at night,



Whiskey Springs at Low Gap,
Famous as scene of Murder,

Places are not always what they seem,and are not always
correctly named,as in the case of Whiskey Springs,on the
Low Gap road, just south of Newcomerstown,

The spring,scarcely noticed now,as it trickles out of
the hillgide,beside the road which branches at this place,
as it winds around the hill,was once the rendevous of gangs
of young fellows of this neighborhood,

Roads were trails and the excepted mode of travel was
horse back,In the early days when Newcomerstown was a hamlet,
Farmers came to town,frequently,exchanging the produce of
their farms,for store goods which included groceries and
manufactured articles which they could not make themselves,

Whiskey was cheap and plentiful,and quite often a supply
was added to the list of articles which was placed in the
saddle-bags,

Enroute home from Marlatts Run and Low Gap,the boys
would stop at the spring and let their horses drink,While
they were waiting,they would partake of whatever was in their
flasks ,Many times this was the spot where a chance meetgng
and drinking would end up into a drunken brawl,

A teacher (name unknown) who taught at Low Gap,had to
go to Coshocton for his pay,He evidently thought he would be
robbed,because after receiving his pay one day,he gave most
of his pay to a friend,and kept only a few cents (he may
need on the way home), In this manner he thought when he and
his friend both got home,he would have his pay,in sakety,

The friend arrived home safely,but the teacher never
arrived,

Two years later a farmer was plowing a field,and uncovered
the body of the teacher ,He had been murdered,but no one knew
when or by whom,

Several years later a renegade (on his death-bed)
confessed the murder of the teacher, Knowing that the
School-Master had gone for his pay,he planned to way-lay
and rob him, Finding only a few cents,he killed the man,
burying his body in a field nearby,hoping in this way to hide
the crime forever,



OLD INDIAN SKELETONS REVEAL EPIDEMIC OF SMALL-POX IN VILLAGE

Sometime between 1770 and 1790 a severe epidemic of
Small-Pox swept the Deleware Village that stood on, the bank
of the Tuscarawas River south of East State Street,

It was estimated thaf over 200 of Chief NWetawatwes® Indians
succumbed to this decease,

This fact was recorded in history,but it wasn't until
July 6,1934 that the people of Newcomerstown,especielly those
in the southeast section of town,became fully aware that part
of the town was built over the grave-yard of those Indians
(smallepox victims),

On that day in 1934,several workmepn who were excavating
for a storm sewer,unearthed 12 skeletons,A curator from the
Ohio State Archasologicel Society in Columbus was called,
He pronounced them definately Indian Bones,ungoubtedly those
of the Deleware Indians who died of Small=-pox, '

The bones were found with sych regularity,that there wus
no doubt that it was g grave«yard,They were about two and a half
feet under the ground,

These bones may be seen at the High School Building where

they are on display in a glass case,



PIONEER CEMETTERY WAS ONCE ON THE EDGE OF SHMALL VILLAGE

QUIET AND PEABEFUL,FAR REMOVED FROM THE roar and rush of

a busy world,is usually the place,selected as the last resting
place of a communitie's dead,but progress had no thought of the
sacredness of the past and builds it's present,and plans it's
future on the very graves of those who were responcible for it's
birth,

Such is the history of Wewcomerstown's Pioneer Cemetery,
on south bridge street,Originally ol the edge off the small hamlet
it is now surrounded by the hum of Industry and the roar of traffic,
Enclosed by a wire fence,it is all but ignored, rrobably people
who pass by that way every day or so,don't even think about it,

Practically all the graves,at one time had, markers,but time
and the elements,haye worked their will upon them,and meny have

crumbled and broken,Markings on others are completely obliterated,
or only faintly discernible,

The first burial in this cemetery was Nicholas Neighbor,
who.,died in 1818,apnd in 1819 the second burial took place,that of
lirs,George Starker,

Side by side in.a row there are six or seven stones all
with the name of Tufford,Among those that were burried vetween
1820 to 1850 we find the names of Danial Harrls,John Gaskill,
Conrad liller,Synthia Hewett,and Catherine Bremer,
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(Excerpds from the Newcomerstown,Vigitor of June 14,1871,
Proprietors--Johns,Beach,and Beers,

City Officers-liayor CF DavisjClerk HG LittlejMarshall FM Swanj
Council Hon,GRSSmiths Hon, AH Wilkins; IB Voginéts;'iWilliam Marlatt;
Williap Neighborjand CF Hicks,

Church, .
Lutheran services every Sabbathjat 11 o'clock AM,Sabbeth school

at Nine and & half,AM ith Rev,UG Knisely Pastor,

Methodist Episccpal Church=Services every Sabbeth at Ten and a half
Ani, Sabbeth school at Nine O'clock AlM,Rev AS Thompson Pastor
Methodist ChurcheServices every Sabbeth at Ten and a half,All,

and Seven and a half, Pl Sabbeth school at nine o'clock AM

Rev HE Knight Pastor,

Vogenitz Cornet Band discoursed some fine music in front of our

office on lionday evening last, Newcomerstown can justly boast
of their musical talents for in our oppinion,they have one of

the best bands in the state,Boys do it morel

‘¢ are sorry to notice that lir Bagnall is meeting with s¢
much difficulty in the manufacture of stone-ware at his place,His
first kiln of ware proved a total loss,and the second one, just
burned,is a partial loss_ He assigned as the reason,for it's
settling u nder the influence of the heat-that a vien of black
earth became incorperated with the clay,Ve hope he will remember
the o0ld adage,Try,Try Again,

(Isaiah-Butch)Crater's business (Home Equipment Co) is progressing
rapidly,The brick work is being done by Joseph Gardner,Iron work
by a firm in Pittsburge,Stone work by Thomas Hartshorn,Heavy woode
work by HJ Fox,&Son,light wood-work by JB White and Co,The roofing
which will be of tin,will be done by lr Crater himself,

A1l kinds of leather Goods at GR Littles',Cash Paid for hides,
furs,calf-skips,and sheep-pelts,located at the corner of River and
Canal Streets,



COURT NEWS---—=—==-———=~ November Term 1825,

JUDGE ALEXANDER HARPER OF STEUBENVILLE!
PRESIDING
ASSOCIATE JUDGES NICHOLAS NEIGHBOR & THOMAS CULIMINGS
CLERK E_W, CANFIELD
FROCUITING ATTORNEY B, M,ATHERTON----- assisted by ---J,M,GOODENOW

COUNCIL FOR DEFENSE J,C,STOCKSON,WALTER B BEEBE,& S,W,CULBERTSON

THE JURY!!! ROBERT MEEK,JAMES RIPPITH,JAMES GREY,CHRISTOPHER
ECKER, ABRAHAM OVERHOLTZER,BENJANIN REAM, BENJAMIN
GORSAGE,JOHN BURREL,CHRIS KOHR,ADAN RIGGLE,JAMES
SELLERS,AND JAMES EDIES,
THIS TRIAL BEGAN WEDNESDAY NOVEMBER 1.6,

This is an account leading up to the trial,

There was a young man who carried the mail between Coshocton
and Freeport, On the return trip to Coshocton from Freeport,on Sept,
9,1825 he was traveling along a lonely part of the read,near a
cabin owned by John Booth, he was shot and killed by a man in
hiding, William Johnson a friend,had been traveling with him,but
had stopped to get a drink, at a near-by spring,heared the shot
and when he reached his friend,(William Cartmell) he was dying,

A man approached,and talked to Johnson,and together they decided
to alert the people close by,and search for the killer, They took
seperate routes and as soon as he (John Funston) was out of sight
of Johnson,he sped away as fast as possible, Johnson went to Booth
and told his story,but since he had no other to verify it,he was
not believed, Funston had literally dropped out of sight, and
Johnson,not being very familiar around here,could only identify

==

Funston by sight, Johnson was arrested and put in jail in New Philadelphi

He kept up the protest of his inocents so sincerely,that on an app-
ointed day,all the young men,were to go to the jail,and Johnson wass
able to view them all, Funston did not want to go,but to avoid
suspicion,he had to go, No sooner had the prisoner glanced at Funston
he declared "This is the man" Funston replied "You are a liar" Johnson
turned to the officer and told him of a scar,he had noticed on the hand
of the man who at been with him,when they had been bending over the
dying Cartmell,and the officer examined the hand of Funston,and found
the scar,Funston was arrested and put in Jail,

The Tuscarawas Chronicle,carried the story, of the discription

of a $10 note,that the Post Boy was known to have, This evidence was



was found,and traced to Funston,He had passed it to a gunsmith for
repairing his rifle,
ON Friday 18,1825 the case was given to the jury,and on Saturday
November 19,the Judge (Harper) pronounced the sentence of death,
December 30,1825, During the night of December 29, Funston tried to
hang himself with his suspenders, They broke,and in the fall,he hurt
his head,severly,

After this happened,he confessed what he had been about,
A drover named Smeltzer,who was known to have a great deal of money,
and who was to passed this place in the road (When Post Boy did)
was delayed,for three hours, and Funston was waiting to way-lay and
rob Smeltzer, The reason being the lust for money,and killing the
Post Boy was a mistaken identity,on Funston's part,
The Execution

On December 30,a great crowd gathered,in a dismal,cold,

steady down-pour of rain,to watch the execution, It was so bad that
a few people died after exposure, He was escorted to the gallows by
the Sherriff Walter M Blake,
Rev,Parker Williams conducted the religious services, The Sheriff cut
the rope that held the trap-door,and the body dropped, and Funston

was dead,

The body of John Funston was claimed by two of his little brothers

and he was taken home for burial,

This was the first and last public execution in Tuscarawas County,



Trevelers who pass through Post Boy,
seldom remember anymore,that they sre passirn
near the place where one of the most
t;nnus murders of early Chio history took
place,

It was Septeaber 2,1825 that the post
carrier, illiam Cartmell,wse murdered by
a squatter,john Punston;Post Boy got it's
name from this incident,

Increasing population,multiplying herds
and expanding desires brought-wider trade
and larger amount of comaerce,The exports
were limited to what could float and what
could walk,é There was no other way to dispose
of the grain,then,but to float it down the
river,or to feed it to the cattle and
drive the herd asccross the eountry,

Those who chose not ‘o work:'=t home,
could become boatsmen or drovers;leither
was easy and both were dangerous,

The drover would drive his herd to
sale,and his return was very dangerous,
and very well kuowngthe trade was made
for either furs or silver_ Both were very
conspicious,silver in the saddle~bags on
a hopse,wrs simple to detect,The highways
were infected with highwaymen,these knights
of the road were very daring,stern punishuen
was handed down by the Court in lewcomerstow

Over the road between Coshocton to
Cadig,the east and west mail was carried
by a jouth named Willism Cartmell,who lived
in Coshocton and rode back and forth to
Cadis,

There was a large strong man some of
twenty=-five years of age,who lived with his
father on a squatter'e claim on lot 23 near
the north and south line between Oxford and



Salea Townshipsj;he probably never sent
or got a letter,

Por even in those days of much
vaunted equality the chief distinetion
of a squatter ,vwho moved in without
warning,and went away without regret
for the going,and was never recogniged
sociably,These squatters had 1little if
ang respect for what belonged to thea
or to anybody else,

John Funston,had a real lust for
money,20 he was especially interested in -
the return of & drover named Smeltser,who
wae said to be bringing much money,

S0 on Sept,2,1825 he took his'rifle and
hid along the road,and waited A man rode
past and Punston took steady aim,and fired
hitting the man-in the back, (hitting the -
sixth vertabra),

. At the inquest,it was found the d
distance had been 80 greet,that the wound
was only four inches deep, unston was very
surprised to find that he had killed the-
wrong mangbut he gathered his wits,and
when a companion came up and said he
had been riding with the post man,but
had stopped at a spring to get a drink of
water,and had heard the shot, unston said
®5id you say I shot the rider"and the
Yost boy's companion "VWilliam Johnson® .
8aid nogshe hadn't sesn who did the shooting
So the two men decided to alert the people
and both go in opposite directions,and
bring back help,

Johnson went and brought back help,
but when Funston did not return, /ohnson's
story was not believed_ le was arrested
and taken to jail,in the o0ld log-Sail )
at Vew Philadelphia,




Johnson told his story over and over,
and so0 insisted that a man had failed him
that the officials,decided that they
should give him & chance,and see if he
could identify the man,that he didn®t
by name but was quite sure he could
identify by sight,

The Officials of Tuscarawas County
summoned the men to come to llew Philadelphiy
and line up in front of the jail,and the
alnost completed Court House,The men were
each to appear in front of the srisoner,
one after another passcd,without recognitio
until Munston came,Johnson,locked:for a
moment and said "You ave the man®,

Funston, passionally and profanily said
"You are a liar"; "liow I aa certain when
I hear 'ou talk®,said Johnson,Then it was
told thet Punston at firet had refused to
obey the Sherriff and that he shrank from
the lime,and that he grew nervous as his
turn to face Johnson,camne nearer, Other
information accumilated in a mase that
brought him to jail a.d secured an indicte
ment for murder,which came to trial,
November 16,1825,and after three days
resulted in a verdict of guilty,

On Saturday the 13th,Judge Larper,
pronounced the sentence of death,and
fixed Priday December 30,289 the day of
execution,

The night before the execution Punston
tried to hang himeelf,with his suspenders;
when they brokezhe severely hurt his head,

After this happened he made & full
confession to Judge James Patrick of his
intentions ‘0 way-lay and rob a Drover
named Saeltiser,who was returning from
the sale of his herd,but that something
must have delayed him,and that shooting



the post=boy had been a case of
misstaken identigy,

Panston was executed in front
of a great crowd of people,in a steady
downepour of rain,it was such a bad day .
that some of the people died of sicke
ness aguired that day,

The body of Funston was claimed by
his two yrounger brothers,and taken home
for burial,

The fate of the wrongly accused 2
Johnson, proves that the boasting refine-
nent that hes provided no remedy for the
injury,the state may inflict on those
that have done no wrong,

Innocenee did not save or help,Johnson
who was humiliated and tortured mentially
and phyically,and exhausted in strength
and beyond consolation,for soon after 2
his release,he died a broken~hearted man,

The old addage "lan is master of his
fate®” is proved untrue,athough Johnson .
was immocent,his life was in & sense, taken
elthough he was innocent, Then again the
fate of the “ost-Boy,he was on his ;ob,
a falthful servant,a man of good habits
and on a peaceful errand,yet his 1life
was taken,

The scene of the murder is commen-
orated by the stationysPost Boy,on the
Cleveland and Marietta Railroad,




COST OT THE BEXECUTION,

JOHI B SATPINGTON For malking and erecting
gallows---$10_ 00
To sanme, for furnlshing 375 feet-in boards

$3.30 Total §13,30
Hauling timber to e
gallows—- $ 2;62
R,Cunnings for rods $ :62
D Miller Ropes $ 1;62
Timbers for Gallows s 3,00
Mary Yiller for making shroud -
pantaloons and cape~ $ 1:25

T williard for meking coffin § 6,00
for guard duty for two men $12_77

The entire cost of the one
and only publie execution %
held in Tuscarawas County-- $§ 41,18



The Canal

The importants that was attached to the building of the
Canal a century and a half ago,can scarcely be appreciated today,
They are regarded as only a memory,by,Lthose who remember the
barges,skating,and a few fish stories,

Canal construction was one of the first great measures
to which the state gave attention,As early as January 1817,a
resolution on the subject of Canal navigation between Lake Erie,
and the Ohio was introduced into Ohio Legislature, In 1822,a
Bill was passed authorizing a survey to assertain the practibility
and comparative expense of four several routes,namely,from
Sandusky Bay,from the Maumee River,from the mouth of the Cuyahoga,
or Black River,by the Muskingum,and from the mouth of the Grand
River,by the liahoning,to the Ohio, At the next session,the #©hio
Commissioners reported either route practicable,and requested
further time to assertain the comparative advantage of each,At
the session of 1823-24 the route through the upper part of the
Muskingum, the Licking,and the lower part of the Scioto Valleys
was recomended to the Commissioners,They also called,attention
to the advantageous route by way of the Miami Valley,In the
summer of 1824,two lines of the Canal were located,one from
Cincinnati to the Maumee,and one frommthe mouth of the Scioto
to Coshog¢ton,and thence by one of three different routeg to
the Lake,The cost of the former was estipated at $2,502,494;0f
the latter,from 52,626,571 to $2,934,024,according to the route
selected from Coshocton to the lake,Definate action was taken
by the legeslature,February 4,1825,by the passage of an act
autherizing a Board of Canal Commissioners,consisting of seven
members,"To commence and prosecute the making of a navigatible
canal on the Jfuskingum and Scioto route so called,from the Ohio
River at or near the mouth of the Sciofo River,by way of the
Licking Summit and the lMuskingum River,to Lake Erie,commencing
at the most eligaible point on Licking Summit and such intermediate
point or points between said summit and lLake Erie and said summit
and the Scioto River as in the opinion of said commissioners will
best promote the interests of the state,"also authorizing them
to begin work on the liami line,A canal fund was created,to consist

of all lands,properties,and moneys devoted to the object of the act,



To manage this fund,a board of "Commissioners of the Canal Fund"
was established,consisting of three members,with authority to
borrow money and superintend it's application,Provision was made
by the same act for the regular paymepnt of interest and the final
redemption of the stock to be created,lfoney was borrowed and work
was commenced and procuted with energy,The canal received the mame
of the "OHIO CANAL"and the line from Coshocton to the mouth of
the Cuyahoga,by the way of the Tuscarawas,was fixed upon,It was
completed about 1830Q,and including feeders was 333 miles long,
and cost $4,244,539,

The commissioners gave notice to all parties concerned
through-out Ohio and the adjoining states that a commencement
of excavation would be made at licking Summit July 4,1825,The.
invited guests included many notables of the state and nation,
Gov,De Vitt Clinton of lew York,raised the first spade-full of
earth,and ex-Gov Torrow of Ohio,the second,

The scene was one of great excitement and confusion;an
immence crowd had gathered,The people shouted themselves hourse,
and . the feeling was so great that tears fell from many eyes,.
Hon,Thomas Ewing,of Lancaster,was the orator of the occasion,

That portion of the canel through Tuscarawas County was
built from the noitth,southward, Alfred Kelley was the acting
Commissioner who managed the construction of the northern
division ¢of the Canal, Contracts were let by sections of a mile
in length, lMany of the contractors were Eastern len,familiar
with canal work,who came west with the business in view_,In quite
a number of instances,the contractors,before finishing their
work,would abbandon it under an apprehention of loss,Ninety per
-88H¥0f the contract price was paid as the work progressed,and
in cases of abandonment men cowld usually be found to complete
the work at the original price,together with the withheld 10 per-
cent of the work already done,!ir Elisha Janes

r, Abram Garfield,father of Pormer President Garfield,
was a contractor on the Canal,and his section was about a half
mile between Port Washington and Newcomeystown,and he was there
engaged abouta year,in it's construction, The mother of the former
president ,cooked for boarders,in their Log=-cabin,

llany of the laborers were people who lived along the route

o7 the canal ,one of their problems was to aguire money to pay



to pay their taxes,they could barter for many things they could
trade their commodities for,but their taxes had to be paid in
money,and work along the cgnal,made it possible for many men to

be able to pay their tawes,Their wages were from $7 to $10 per
month apd board,26 working days from sunrise to sunset,constituted
a month,The workers were well fed,and housed in shanties,

The canal was a great boon to agriculture,it almost imediately
raised the price of grain from 25 or 30 cents a bushel tc more
than twice that much,

You could scarcely trade a bushel of wheat for a pound of
coffee,but when the "Grand Canal®™ as it was called at first,
effected a complete revelution in the demand for wheat and
corn,Grain and Produce merchants,established business houses
at every port along the canal,and weye prepared to pay money
for all the grain presented for sale,liost of it was shipped
east,by way of Cleveland and Buffalo,

The Canal was operated by the State,from the time of it's
completiéon until 1861, John moffit,was the first resident Superendent
of the canal in this county,The first boat to pass over the canal
was the Union of Dover,It's passage was attended by a huge crowd
who cheered it all along the route,;

Gen Harrison in 1840,when a presidential candidate,passed
through this county on a canal boat,

In 1861,the canal was leased to Joseph Cooper,of Cincinnati,
William J Jackson of Piquay,Col,A lledberry of Rosco,Thomas Brown
of Dayton,Thomas ‘oore of lew Philadelphia,and Kent Jarvis of
Massilon,for (10)ten years for $20,075 per annum,payable semi=-
annually in advance,This action was taken by the state for the
reason that the management of the canal had for several years
been attended with great expence,In 1871,the lease was repnewed
for ten years to the same company and upon the same terms,but
in 1878 the company abanded fthe lease,and in 1879 the state again
took possession of the canal, It was them under the jurisdiction
of the Board of,Public VWorks,who appointed officers and had charge
of it's affairs,It was divided into three sections,and a super-
intendent appointed,to each section,who had charge and reported
yearly 1o the Board,Collectors were stationed at various places .
along the canal,and their job was to collectt toll and water rent,



A specified amount.was paid by those who ran the boats,both the
boat apd the cargo,Ilt varied from 2 or % mills to 2 or 3 cents
a mile, The boats were owned by private individuwals,who had the
use of the canal by paying the neesessary tolls,

Before the days of the Railroads some of the canal boats
were fixed up to carry people, these were called "Passenger Packets"
These were very lightly and neatly built,

The Railroad,was such & much faster way to haul things,
that the canal boats began to lose money,and high water caused
an awful lot of damage to the canal it'self,that soon the
railroad was the chief mode of fréight hauling,and of course
people,liked riding on the Iron Horse,



THE MABSACRE AT GNADENHUTTEN

The return of the christian Indians to the Tuscarawas Valley
was soon known on the froatier,and a force of about 160°'men was
collected in "estern Pennsylvania to march against them, The ocause
which led to the expedidition were the continued Indian depredations
on the settlements along the Ohio,On the 10th of February,1782,the
family of William Wallace,conszsting of his wife and five children,
were crudly murdered,and John Carpenter was at the same time carried
into captivity,

The early period of the geason when this outrage was committed
induced many to believe it was either the work of the Christian Indians,
or that the real perpetraters had received aid and comfort from them,
In either case,they determined to hold the liorovian Indians responsibln,
end for this purpose a raid against them was organized,lt rendesvoused
et liingo Junction "Bottom" three miles from Steubenvilli It was a
volunteer corps and Col, David Williamson was placed in eemmand Host
of the men were mounted and had provided themselves with arms,
ammunition end provisions,On the 4th of liarch,1782,they left for
Ohio,marched rapidly through the wilderness and*'at the c¢lose of the
second day's journey had reached the Tuscarawas,

In the meantime,the Christian Indians,without the least thought
of danger,were busy at work,night°and day,in geathering and husking *
corn and securing it in the woods,They had now been here several wecks,
and were about ready to depart,The 7th of larch was fixed as the day
of g@eparture,They were not however,in ignorance of the exeited state
of feeling on the border,"Four Sandusky Warriors" says Heckewelder,
"who on their return from the Ohio Settlements,had encamped on e
Run,some distance from Gnadenhutten,geve them notice where they had
becn,and added,that having taken a women and child prisoner,whonm
they killed and impaled on the side of the Ohio River,and supposing
that the white people,in consequence of what they had done,put them
on their guard,end to meke off,with themselves,as soon as possible,

Soon after the Sandusky Vasrriors,passed through Gnadenhutten,
and warned.the inhabitants of the peril,to which they were exposing

themselves,Carpenter,with noble mggnemity,did the same,pointing

it'c imminency,however peasibly their intentions, "ily captors®
he added,"will undoubtedly be pursued and tracked to this pleace?
1t has been said that all Christian Indians were warned in ¢t me to
escape their terrible fate,by flight, For a white man who had narrowly
escaped from some savages,warned them with greaet ernestness to fly
for their lives",The Christians,however,could not realize their
danger,Though somewhat concerned for their safety at first,they
soon dispelled their fears,knowing that their conciouses were
clear of even,evil thoughts against the whites,and believing the
latter would not wreak vengence on innocent parties,Col, Gibson,in
command of Fort Pitt,learning of the expected attack on the converts,
hastily dispatched a messenger to warnm them of their impending fage,
but he mrrived too late,

Williamson's command reached the neighborhood of Gnadenhutten
on the evening of the 5th and encanped'for the night about one mile
from the villege,without being noticed,On the morning of the 6th,
preparations were commenced for the imnediate attack,The men were
formed into two divisions,one of which reeceived orders to cross the
river to the fields on the western side,where the scout had reported
Indiens,The second division was to advance upon the village by a
circuit through the woods,

On reaching the PHBCETBWAS.thQ firet division foung no canoes
it whadt onnoanrad +a ha ane was aann masmad Aan $dhe adtham adda Anasa ad




the men swam the river and brought back not a*conoe but a suger
trough,large enough to accomidate two persons,Iin order to hasten
their passage,a nunber of men stripped offthnir clothing,placed
then in the trough,and holding fast with one hand swam accoroes with
the other, Sixt had crossed,when Joseph Schebosh was seen
appraaching,0ne of the two scouts that were ahead,fired at him,
breakting his arm,lie was soon surroundedsand though he begged for
his life,and represented-that he was the son of a white Christian
man,was cruelly murdered,They them precsed on to the plantations,
where mest of the Indiane were at work,snd finding them widely
scattered over the cornfields,hailed them as friends snd informed
them ,they hed come to relieve them from the distresas,occasioned
by the°onemy.on aceount of thea be: friends to the American
people,The Christian Indiens,ignorent of the death of Schebosh,,
and not doubting their sincerity,welcomed them and soon crocsed
over with themy,to the village,of which the other divieion of whites
had in the meantime,taken possessionykilling one Indian who was ¢
crossing the river in a canoe to the plaentation,

This latter murder was° witnessed only by Jacob,a brothsreinelaw
to the unfortunate Schebosh lie was tying up corn stocks,about 150
yards from the towngand saw the white party approach"so near him®
he said "thet he may have*seen the black in thelr eyes,had they
looked in that direction” He recognized some of the men,ns the same
who had captured the Christian Indians the autumm previous in
Schonbrunn,and was*about to hail them,when they shot the Indian
crogasing the river,At this he*'fledy,he ran until there wos several
miles seperating him and them, iie then hid for aﬁggg then escaped,
12 he would he could heve given the alarm,that would have ceved

nany lives,
John lMartin,a national assistent,and his cony,had been conveying

corn to the distant part fo the forest to depoait itsand on their
return were surprised to find the fields empty and several tracke
of shod horses, Thinking that scomething was wrong,they climbed to
the top of the hill,on the west side of the riverswhich commanded
e full view of the town,Jecing the whites and Indiens

together freely, Martin decided nothing was the matter,so0 he

sent his*son to the villagesand he took the news to Salem,of the
visiters,who were going to help £ill the wuante of the Indians, The
Salem Indiars were simple minded and excepted this as truth;so
they sent two of their number back with MartingAdam and Henry

On arriving they found they were not to veturn t0 Candusky bu%
rather to be taken to'a place of safety that was to be provided
for them at Fittsburg, This plan hed esgerly been accepted by the
Gnadenhutten Indiansyvwho cheerfully delivered their gunsyhatchets,
and other weapons, to the whites,who promised to take care of thea
and in Pittsburg,to return every weapon and artiocle to it's
rightful owner,The Indians even chowed them their inplements that
were hid in ‘he fields,They holped gather all the implements and
empted all the beeshives for their protended friemds,

A body of men now advanced with the messenger to Salem to
bring the inhabitants end their effects to Gnadenlmtten,Thoy were
received in friendship,and under the quice of goodewill and affection
the converts were persunded to return with thom,Some of the vhite
nen seemed deeply interested in religion,They esckted many questions,
concerning it and listened exclaiming"You are indeed,good Christiane”
The converts surrendered their arma®for safe koapingz without a
shadow of doubt,and freely exprossed their opinions and sentiments
on whatever topics were discussed, Preparations for the journey were



gsoon completed,and the entire party took up the mexch for Gnadenhutten,
In the meantime,the defenceless Indians at the village had been
suddenly attacked,Driven together without resistance,seized and

bound, the Salem Indians soon met the same fate,As they approached
Gnadenhutten,;they saw the remains 6f a pool of blood,and they

began* to reaiiza,what had happened,They also saw & blood stained
canoe;They were then seiged and bound,and conveyed accross the

river, ,where they found the other Indians, confined and guarded

very closely,

The words of peace and friendshiy gave way to accusations
and reproaches,They were no longer called Christiasns,but enemies
and warriors, They were accused of aiding the British in the war
against the Americansj;of harboring and feeding British Indians
on the march to the American frontiers,of stealing horsee from
the Americans,in as much zs their horses were branded,of stealing
various articles of c¢lothing,childrens eaps,tee~kettles,and other
housé-hold equipment, for these were to be found among white people
only,and not among Indians, :

These charges were all refuted by the prisoners,They spoke of
their successful efforts,to meintain the Deleware nuetrelity for
years,while other natione asbout them were engaged in war, They explamined
the nessessity which compelled them to entertain the British Indians
paseing through their town,and showed how they had induced many a
war par ty to tarn back,and that they had furnished& Col Brodhead
with provisions,They reminded them that they had turned from savage
life,and were now a civiliszed agricultural people,and use the same
household utensile,mechanicel tools,branding irons,and other devices
enployed by the whites,

It was asserted by the militia,on their return,that ‘hey found
among the clothes of the converts the bloodestained garments of the
mardered !irs,allace,vhose husband recogniged them,"heither so or
gogithis wag very 8lim evidence for the massacre of the Christian

ndians,

It was known that a band of Indians camped near Cnadenhutten,
while*the Christians were there,because they communicated with each
other,Although it was a rule not to purchase beoty,from any maroding
band of Indians,gometimes ; done,Secre And + e8s
by g Ry et Ao guteéusg§e§%%‘on tﬁga%gfigﬁigﬁa?

A council of war had been called to determine the fate of
the prisoners,The officers were unable to decide,so they submitted
the question to the detachment,The men were drawn up in a line,and
Col "illiameon stepped forwerd,put the question,"Shall the lioroviam
Indians be taken prisoners to ittsburg,or put to death?" advieing °
all in favor of sparing thelr lives,to advance in front of the line,
Only sixteen men,or according to other reports,eighteen,advanced out
of the line,In this manner was*®their fate decided,It is supposed the
commander himself,did not vote ,nor is it known,what deposition of
the prisoners,he favored But the way he had the men decide,got the
decision of death,It left all the indifferent and wavering men,
in the ranks,and there may have been many,because it is said,"liany
rang their hande,and called God to witness,that they did not have
the blood of these Christian Indians on their hands,,

The mood of execution was now diccussed,Some were'for setting
fire to the houses they were iny,and‘*burning them alive, Others wanted
to take their scalps home with them,as trophies,The latter plen

prevailed,and the prisoners were told that they were to die,




The Christien Indians were very surprised and shocked,by the
sentence passed upon them,But soon they recollected themselves
and patiently suffered their murderers to lead them into two *
houses,one the brethren and the other the sisters and children,
They were confined 1liKe sheep for slaughter,

They told the murderers that as God was their witness,they
had done no wrong,but that they were prepared an willing to face
death,They at their babtism had promised God to live for him alone
on this earth,and thersfore wished some time granted,to pour out
their hearts,to Him in prayer,and to corave his mercy and pardon,This
request being complied with,they spent their last night on earth,°
in prayor and exorting each other to remain falthful unto the end,
One brethren named Abraham,for some time past,had been in a luke
warnm state of heart,seeing his end approaching,made the following
public confession before his brethren,:"Dear Brethern,it seems ao
if we*should all soon depart unto our Savior,for our scntence is
fixed,You know I have been an untowards child,and have grieved the
Lord and my Brethren,with my disobedience,not walking as I ought
to have done,but still I will cleave to my Savior,with'my last
breath,and hold him fast,though I am so great a cinner,l know*
assuredly He will forgive me all my sinsjand not ocast me cut",

The brethren assured him of their forgiveness and love,and both
they and the sisters spent the night in singing praises to God
their Seviour,In the joyful hope,that they would soon be able
to praise Him without sin,

Early in the morning of lMarch 8th,some of the band came to
the houses where the prisoners were confined,engaged in singing
and praying and impatiently,inquired if they were not ready to die?
To which the brethren replied"They were all prepared“having
commended theilr immortal souls to Gody,who had given them that devine
assurance in their hearts,that they should come unte Him forever,

The militia selected two bulldings,which they called
"Slaughter Houses"one for the murder of the men,and the other
for the murder of the women and children,

THUS THE CARNAGE BEGUN, _

The victums°were bound,and led two by two together to the
slaughter houses,and there brutiaslly murdered,and scelped, They bore
themselves through the ordeal with uncommon patients,They met death
with cheerful resignations,Tomahawks,llallets,war-clubs,spears, and
scalping knives were used to effect the slaughter,and only a portion
of the militia took an active part,Abraham,whose flowing white hair
only the day before had been the topic of a discussion,and it had-
been said "It would be the best Trophy scalp”"was the first victim,
One of the party seiging a cooper's mallet said"This should be good
for this business" and beginning with Abrsham,he felled fourteen,
and then ha' nded the instrument to ancther saylng,"ly arm ies tired,
go on the same way","I think I did pretty well" _,Vhen all the men °
and boys were slained,the slaughter of the women and children begag,
They were lead two by twogJudith,a venerable and pious widow,was
the first to suffer death, Christina,another widow,who had been an
inmete of the Bethleham Sister's Home in her youtlh,and spoke both
English and German fluintly,fell on her knees,begging and pleading
for her 1ife before Col,Williamson,but she was toldhe could not
help her,Thus the cold~blooded butchery continued until ninetyetwo
victins were slaughtered,and it ceased only because there were
no more women and children to kill,

Besides these ninety-two,four others were killed before Schebosh



as told before,one young convert shot down in the canoe,and two
young Indians,Paul and Anthony,who were ehot down,under the river
bank,while trying*to escape, The Borderers returned home with
ninety~six ecalps

There were %hirty-five men, twenty-soven women,and thirty-four
children killed and scalped,anong them were eix liational Assistants,
"Indian Winisters” , including the Noble Spirited,fearlese end faithful
Isaac Glickhiken, ¥

Only four who were gathering corn at Gnadenhutten escaped,Jacod
who witnessed the shooting of the convert in the cancey,a 1little boy
named Denjamin,eight years old,saved by a kind hearted frontiersaman,
who privately took him home with himgwhere he grew to manhood,He then
returned to Indian country,snd two*youths,sixteen and ceventeen years
old,whose escape seemed miraculous,One of them dise ed himself
from his bonde,and slipping unobserved from the o scrept through
2 narrow'window into the cellar of the house in which the women were
executed, Their blood penetrated the floor,and ran in a ebreami
into the cellar, At nightfall he escaped from his terrible prison
by elimbing the wall,creeping through the window,and escaping to
a neighboring thicket,

Thomas, the older iad.reeeived only one blow from the men,who
then took his scmlp and left him After some time,he recovered his
senses,and saw himself surrounded by bleeding corpses,Aimong these
he observed one brothergnmmed Abel,moving to endeaver to raise:
himself,but Thomas remained*lying still,as though he were dead,

This caution saved his life Por soon after,one of the murderers

can® in and observing Abel's motions,killed him with two or three
more blows, Thomas lay quite-still until after dark,although he

wae suffering great torment,He then ventured to creep towards the
doorjobeerving ' no=-one in the neighborhood,he arose and escaped

into the woodsgwhere he concealed himself until night, These two
youths later met,and mede their way safely to ‘andusky,They .
purposely took a long route,and suffered great hardships and dangers,

After the massacre was accomplished,the men spent the day in
securing their plunder,then setting fire to the slaunghter houses
filled with the mangled corpses and to the whole village,



THE GWADENLEUTTEN MOWUMENT

Foy fifteen years the mutilated and charred remains of the
martyers were left without sepulture,The site of Gnadenhutten grew
to be a dense thicket of weuds and bushee, Indiene and white men
alike avoided it,But in 1797, ohn Heckewelder,in cleering the plat
of the village,and surveying the iract,gathered together the scattered
hunsn skeletons and buried them, ‘

Two years later,with David Peter,Heckewelder,re-interred the
remaine in one ot the cellers of the old town,The site of this
grave was logst in time but was accidently discovered,in 1842,by
Rev,Sylvester Wolfe,while digging for parched corn,

The next year,on the 7th of October,184%, The onunmental
Asvociation was organiged, Rev Volfe'wes the firat President,
lewis Peter was the first Seeretnr{.

in the first and second articles of the Constitution adapted
the purpose of the sociely was declared tc be

TC MAEE JUDICIOUS AND SUITABLE INPROVEMENTS UPON THE ¥iAT
OF THE OLD INDIAR VIIILAGE,AWD TO ERECT ON THAT 5.0T AN A.J ROLREATE
MONUMENT , COMMEMORATING THE DEATH OF NINETY~SIX CHRISTIAN INDIANS
WHO WERE MURDERED THERE ON THE 8TH DAY OF MARCH'AD,1782,

It was provided that any person paying-$1,00 annually,should
be considered a member,or the payment of $20,00 made anyone &
DIRECTOR FOR 1IFE, :

The fund grew very slowly.The association,was but a local
society in & emall cbscure towm,In four yearsysonly 870,00 had been
accumilated, In the fell of 1871,the amount hed grown to $1,300,00
end soon after the society contracted for the construction and
erection of & monwment at 'he cesat of $23,000,00,relying upon the °
liverality 62 the citisens of Tuscarawsa County to subscribe 5700,
for *he object,

The dedication of the monument toolt place on the 5th of June
Vednesday,1872,The stone ie Indian Marble,The main shaft,one solid °
stone,weighing fourteen tons,rising twenty five feet above the base,
The entira hoight of the momunent is thirty-seven feet,

On the south eide of the base le the inascriptiong
"HERE TRIUMPTED IW DEATH,NINETY SIX CHRISTIAN INDIANG,MARCH 8,17823"
On the north side i1e the date of dedication”June 5,1872%,

The monument is located exantly in the middle of the street
of the original town Here and thers through the grove,remains
evidence of the old cellar excavations,Close by the fense on the
left side,lie eontombed the remaine of the Indians,

John Jacobs,the great-grandeson of Jacob Schebosh,(the first
vicetim of the massacre)was present at the dedication,

THE CBUTENIAL YEAR OF THE MASSACRE was observed at Gnadeamhutten
llay 24,1882,there was a great crowd of about 19,000 people,ixcursion
trains were run from Steubenville and Columbus,ilsny agaanhes by ,
Dignitaeries of the day,such as Gov,Foster and ﬁec,of tate Townsend,
and State Auditor Oglevee,



This is a portion of the letter,written by a Sailor to
(on his 20th bitthday) his mother,

From Jerry to Bea Kiser,

Somewhere between the security of child-hood
and the insecurity of second child-hood,we find a
fasinating group of humanity called Sailors,

They come in assorted sizes, weights, and states of
sobreity,.

They can be found anywhere on ships, at shore stations,
in bars, on leave, in love, and always in debt,

The girls love them, towns tolerate them, and the
Government supports them,

A BSaidor is Lazy--with a deck of cards!!!!!

Protector of the seas--with a copy of Play-Boy magizine!!!

He hos the energy of a turtle, the slyness of a fox,
the brains of an idiot, the stories of a sea captain, the
sincereity of a liar, and the asperations of a casanova,
and when he wants something,it is usually connected with
a Liberty Card,

Some of his hobbies are girls,women, females, dames,
and members of the opposite sex,

He dislikes answering letters, wearing his uniform,
superior officers, the chow, and getting up on time,

No one else can cram into a Jjumper pocket,---A little
black book, a pack of crushed cigarettes, a picture of his girl,
a comb, a church key, and what's left of last month's pay,
like a Sailor can,

He likes to spend some of his money on girls, some on
poker, and the reat foolishly,

A Saitor is an odd creature, you can lock him out of
your house, but not out of your heart, You can scratch him
off of your mailing list but not off of your mind,

Wou might as well give up, he is your Loooooooooong
away from home lover, your one and only----
bleary-eyed, good for nothing, bundle of love and worry,

But----all your shattered dreams become insignificent
when your sailor docks, and looks at you, with those
blurred-blood-shot eyes and says, HI YA MOM,



After
or

This is a copy of a song,"Pooular during the Civil War" the original
copy had written at the bottom,Compliments of John Stanton,and
was loaned by Mrs, Frank "ise,

To be song to the tune of "0ld Oaken Bucket"

How dear to the heart of each greyheaded soldier,
Are the thoughts of the days when we still wore the bhlue,
While memory recalls every trial and danger, °
And scenes of the past are brought back to his view,
That long since discarding our arms and equipment,
There's one thing a veteran most surely will note:
The first thing he sees on s#heufior® of a comrad
Is the little bronze button he wears on his coat,

"How much did it cost?"said a man to a soldier
"That 1little flat button you wear on your coat?"

"Ten cents in good money",he answered the stranger
"And four years of marching and fighting to boot,"

The wealth of the world cannot purchase the emblem,"”
Except the buyer once wore the brave blue;

And it shows to mankind the full marks of a hero
A man who to honor and country was true,

Tremendous,awful ,unthoughtful of privation,
Endured by the Soldier who fought in the war,

Declare in a measure the cost of the button,
As paid for in starving in wounds or in secars,

Antietum,Malvern Hill,Franklin or Vicksburg,
Gettysburg,chilo or Petersburg lline

A1l tell of the cost of the gradd Army button,
Mlade out of the cennon we took from their lines,

Then let us be proud of the little bronze button
And wear it with spirit both loyal and bold,

Fraternally welcome each one who supports-it,
With love in our hearts for the comrads of old,

Each day musters out whole battalions of wearers,
And soon will be missed the token so dear;

But millions to come will remember with honor-
The men who'd the right that bronze button to wear,

CHORUS
THE LITTLE BRONZE BUTTON
THE SACRED BRONZE BUTTON
THE GRAND ARMY BUTTON
HE WEARS ON HIS COAT,
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A
DONT BIAVE* IT ATL ON TELEVISIONMiIRULIRED

Every once in a while,someone will say,"The Television
really ruined the lMovies"
well it probably didn't do the movies any good,but it is very
tiresome to always hear all the blame put to TV,

Not too many years age,in our small town,we had a real good
Theatre,it was owned and operated by Clarence Ortt, i

There were good shows,Cowboy,love,lystery,and even monsters,
but try as I may,] dont remember shows that had as their main
theme,Bad,bad,bad, Yes, there was that eternal triangle,but it was
done in such a way that the too young (didnft understand it) and
the older ones could still get the point of the show,But today---
It is imbarrassing to get up,and walk out,if you have attended
alone,so imaging,how parents feel about letting their children
see such movies,

Then there was Bank Night,I can remember when people who
had to go to work,would either send their money,or go pay to
register,and still the Theatre would be full for the drawing,
every Wednesday Night,This I can wvouch for,because I didn't
or wouldn't miss the Wednesday Night (Bank Night) foy anything,
To set the record straight,no I didn't win,any money ,But I got
several free passes for others shows for being a judge, And as
I think asbout it,I dont think I ever come out disappointed be=
cause I didn't win or that the show wasn't any good,

Then on Thursday there was (Pamily light),f There was always
a western and a love-~show,anyway there was always two shows,
(Double Feature),and although everybody got in for a dime,I dont
imagine iir Ortt lost any money,(I never asked him) of couwvse,
but I can remenber going and standing in line,to get in for the
first show,and I can remember when I wouldn't go until the
second show,The loby would be crammed full and the people would
say they had to stand through the whole show,it would be so
crouded,

Yes,I'1ll admit TV would hurt it some,but now people
would still like to get all dressed up and go to the movies,
IFItittiy we could see a good show,that we all could enjoy,and
if we could have a Bank Night and Family Night,and then I8m sure
we would stop hearing how TV hurt the movies,



NICHOLAS NEIGHBOR

NICHOLAS NEIGHBOR was a prominent pioneer,in 1814,he left his
home in Morris County;in New Jersey,and made a tour of inspection of
the Tuscarawas Valley,and being pleased with what he found,he purchased
(in behalf of others,and himself) 1900 acres,from Godfeey Haga,who
had obtained it from the original owner or proprietor,John Beaver,

The following year,a colony of about sixty imigrants left llew
Jersey for this land,

The imagrants included the families of Nicholas,David,and-villiam
leighbor, (three brothers),leonard Heighbor,the son of Nicholas,
William Gardner,Townsend Cobb,and John "elch and Family, George Starker
and Toses lorgan made the journey at this time but crossed the line
ad settled in Coshocton County,

They came in wagons,and it took four weeks to make the journey,
Until Cabins could be erected,they lived in some old Indian Huts,
that were standing in the old Indian village of liewcomerstown, In
a short time the cabins of the settlers dotted the valley,north of
the Tuscarawas river,

Nicholas moved to a farm near Wew Philadelphia,in 1818,but
returned to Oxford Township in 1831,and along with Jacob Overholt,
conducted the first store in Newcomerstown,the town,which he had
laid out a few years before,

Prom 1818 to 1832,he was one of the Associate Judges of the
County,He died in 1848,and left a great posterity,He was a Tutheran
in religious belief,






Before you ever attempt to tell anyone a lie,
Look in the mirror;Tell yourself the same lie,

You wont make them believe it,either,




i today;
i B (self—made—monSter)’ ’ If you haven't had to pray for something A

i a
i b Think of the many things,you should say

ones,to where you are afraid they are going,

PRAYER OF THANKS for,




There are only two kings of people,

Some bring the Sunshine in

: L]

swhen they enter, Rather;
Some send it in when they leave,

Do,so others will want to copy from you,
?




g expect their children to obide by
Never expect some one to make excuses,for you
?

If parent

HONOR THY MOTHER & PATHER,
Try to be,so excuses aren't neccessary

hat Honor,,

the rule,
The parents must be worthy of t




Never expect some one else to be in a good mood,

Longer than are,

Pretend when you leave a loved one today
)

It is for the last time,

We never know,do we?



You can give more than you can afford,
and have a friend for awhile,
You can give of yourself,

And have a friend forever,

The guy who is always late,
is the biggest crab,

About being kept waiting,




| A neighbor comes to borrow,what he wants,
- You are never better than some one else,

A friends comes to help get what you want, .
- You just dont have to associate with them,

il




If ydu must make any noise to be noticed,

Re-check your grooming;

You haven't earned any notice,

If you must ask some one to turn a second cheek;

STOP;

The third cheek,is shown only,when you see their a--,




If‘you are only as honest as you have to be,

You are not as honest as you should be,

.~ If some one hurt your feelings today;

" If it was a friend-They are hurt twice as bad,

. If it was an enemy-They are jealous,




If some one cheats you once,it's their fault,

If some one cheats yjou twice,it's your fault,

Wlhen you walk up to a Bowling Lane;
The Head=Pin is always the head-pin,
When you walk up to the public;

The one whe appears to be the head-pin,

May turn out to be a Pin-Head!!!




If some one cheats you once,it's their fault,

If some one cheats you twice,it's your fault,

——

VWhen you walk up to a Bowling Lane;
The Head-Pin is always the head-pin,
When you walk up to the public;

The one whe appears to be the head-pin,

May turn out to be a Pin-Head!!!




A-woman is eligible to go where she chooses,

FA mother chooses where she goes,

When you hide your head,from your responcibilities,

Like an ostrich,

| Your a-- is in full view,




. The easiest way to lose an appetite,
is;

Watch some one satisfying theirts)

with their mouth Dpens

llany nice things said at a funeral,

are not heard by the ears, that would really
appreciated them,

Now is a good time;

Not to let this happen agann,




Pay some one a complimer .
pliment today; ” ¥ you are old and alone;
You will both have
a better day, | Your memories are priceless,

If you are old and lonesome;

You have just what you ask for!!!
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